Exhibit 2
(4
BRIGVWARD
COUNTY

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC AND SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
Governmental Center Annex

115 8. Andrews Avenue, Room A680 * Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301
954-357-6400 » FAX 954-357-5674  TTY 954-357-5664

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 12, 2017
TO: Jonathan K. Roberson, Senior Planner
Broward County Transit (BCT)
' ( -l SR il
THRU: Sandy- Michael McDonald, Director
Office of Economic and Small Business Development

FROM: Christopher L. Atkinson, Assistant Directo
Office of Economic and Small Business Development

SUBJECT: Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Goal for Transit Development
Plan (TDP) for FY2019-28 Broward County Transit (BCT)

DBE Goal: 20% of the total value of the project

Anticipated Federal Funding Source: USDOT FTA (100%)

This contract is not subject to the Broward County Workforce Investment Program

The above assigned goal for Disadvantage Business Enterprises (DBE) is established
through an examination of the scopes of work and cost estimates presented by the using
agency. If you have any concerns regarding this determination, please contact our office
at (954) 357-6400.

cc. Freddy Castillo, Small Business Development Manager, OESBD
Lisette Forrest, Small Business Development Supervisor, OESBD
Oswaldo Casco, Small Business Development Specialist, OESBD
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